Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 4:30 PM

To: PBSP

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD INVOLVING - SGM7765D & SHC3184Y (INDIA) ON 03.07.2020 *** LKK REF:
CC4/11120006979/R1pa3

Attachments: DV_SGM7765D.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Thank you for your acceptance.

Please duly sign the document enclosed and return it in colour via email to us(LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 3:41 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: LOD INVOLVING - SGM7765D & SHC3184Y (INDIA) ON 03.07.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/11120006979/R1pa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Hsiao Tong
We have instructions from our client to accept your revised offer for LOU.

Please proceed to submit for payment.



Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 3:50 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: BIE © <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LOD INVOLVING - SGM7765D & SHC3184Y (INDIA) ON 03.07.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/11120006979/R1pa3

[External Mail] This email originated from outside of the organisation; be careful with requests, attachments and links.

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $20,819.42
2. Loss of Use (9days x $60.00) S 540.00
Total | $ 21,359.42

Please confirm acceptance.

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
S5(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 11:02 AM
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
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Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: LOD INVOLVING - SGM7765D & SHC3184Y (INDIA) ON 03.07.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/11120006979/R1pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi HT,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September, 2020 10:28 AM

To: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: LOD INVOLVING - SGM7765D & SHC3184Y (INDIA) ON 03.07.2020

Dear Motor Claims

Please see attached for LOD 08 September 2020.

Please let us have your offer of settlement.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended

3



Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



